
G O V E R N M E N T  O F  R A JA S T H A N  
D e p a r tm e n t o f  Personnel (A -3 )

No.F.4(6)/DOP/A-3/78 Dated: December 06,2001

T°,

1. All Principal Secretaries /  Secretaries to 

Government

2. Chief Executive Officers o f all government 

Companies / Corporations / Boards and other 

autonomous bodies

3. All Heads o f Departments (including D istrict 

Collectors)

SUBJECT: Field postings o f government servants 
facing criminal charges /  departmental 
inquiries -clarifications regarding.

Dear Madam / Sir,

Your attention is invited to this Department's 

Circulars o f even No. dated July 13 2001, July 26 

2001, and September 13,2001 whereby it had been 

directed that all those government servants who have 

already been punished in any criminal proceedings / 

departmental inquiry under Rule 16 CCA or are 

facing criminal proceedings /  departmental enquiry 

under Rule 16 CCA on account o f charges o f 
embezzlement o f government funds, 

misappropriation o f funds, or serious financial
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irregularities should not be given field postings or other posting 
► which involve direct contact with the public or handling o f cash.

During the recently concluded session o f the Rajasthan Vidhan 

Sabha a question had been received on this subject. During the 

discussions in the Vidhan Sabha following the reply given by 

the M inister for Personnel several ML As had stated that there 
are a large number o f  such officers who are st^ll working against 

field posts. The M inister for Personnel had given an assurance 

in the House that instructions would be given to all the 

Departments to review the position in this regard add to remove 

all such government servants from field posts or posts involving 

direct contact with the public or handling o f cash.

All Principal Secretaries to Government / Secretaries to 

Government / Heads o f Departments are requested to review the 

position in this regard. If  there are still any such government 
servants who are working against field  posts or posts involving  

direct contact w ith the public or handling o f cash, they may be 

immediately removed from such posts.

All Principal Secretaries to Government / Secretaries to 

Government / Heads o f Departments are further requested to 

furnish information to this Department in the enclosed format.

Yours faithfully,

Secretary to Government


